LO7000(44

OLO

(-Requestor‘s Name)

_ {Address)

(Address)

(Chty/State/Zip/Phons &)

[Jrekur  [Jwar [] war

(ﬁusiness Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Cfficer;

Office Use Only

WAMURTARIRTHAE

300180288263

AAD

E. DENNARD



Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Tiffany J. Eaton [fje@covelaw.com]
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 12:02 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: L07000122010

Please update the principal address to the following address for Commercial Property Partners, LLC

3601 Quantum Blvd, Suite D-100
Boynton Beach, FL 33426

The mailing address is to remain as 601 Heritage Drive, Suite 411, Jupiter, FL 33458-2777.
Should you have any questions or require anything further, please feel free to contact me.

Best regards,

TIFFANY J. EATON, ESQ.
For the Firm

COVE & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
225 SOUTH 21ST AVENUE
HOLLYWOOQOD, FL 33020
(954)921-1121 (o)

(954) 921-1621 ()
tie@covelaw.com

Statement of Confidentiality: The information in this message is privileged and confidential and
it is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. [{ the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from
disseminating, distributing, or copying the information contained in this message. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.



